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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Bo Jiang

Norfolk, VA 23503
(Name and Address of Defendant)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

CASE NUMBER: 4:13 r^^"1

I, the undersigned complainant being duly sworn state the following is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief. On or about March 16. 2013 in the Eastern District of Virginia defendant(s) did,

(Track Statutory Language ot Offense)

the defendant herein, in a matter within the jurisdiction of the Federal Bureau of Investigation ("FBI,"
hereafter) and the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), agencies of the United States, the defendant
did knowingly and willfully make and cause to be made false, fictitious and fraudulent material statements
and representations, and to falsify, cover up by trick, scheme, and device a material fact.

in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) 1001.

I further state that I am a Special Agent for the Federal Bureau of Investigation and that this complaint is based on
the following facts:

Official Title

See Affidavit

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof:

Seen and Apsrol/ed by:

Lisa~R. McKeel, AUSA

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence,

Yes • No

Signature of Come
Rhonda Squizzero, SA
Federal Bureau of Investigation

jlvMl^
Date "** \ 41 T>

Name &Title of Judicial Officer \J

., bk^tAfi. J^
igriature of Judicial Officer
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